PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
CITY OF PIQUA, OHIO
6:00 P.M. - TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2019
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT COMPLEX
COMMISSION CHAMBERS — 201 W. WATER STREET

CALL TO ORDER
1. Chair Comments Opening Remarks

2. Roll call Clerk Calls the Roll

OLD BUSINESS

3. Meeting Minutes September 10, 2019 Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes

NEW BUSINESS

4. Resolution PC 14-19 A Resolution requesting the
authorization of a Multi-Residential

Special Use in the CBD (Central
Business District) located at 509 N.
Main Street

5. Resolution PC 15-19 A Resoclution to comnsider final approval
of the Kettering Health Network plat

OTHER BUSINESS

None

ADJOURNMENT



PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
CITY OF PIQUA, OHIO
6:00 P.M. - TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2019
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT COMPLEX
ADMINISTRATIVE CONFERENCE ROOM - 201 W. WATER STREET

CALL TO ORDER

At 6:00pm Chairman Oda called the meeting to order and welcomed all in
attendance. Mr. Oda outlined the order of business and procedures that
will be followed by the Planning Commission.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Gary Koenig, Jim Oda, Cindy Pearson, Stu Shear, Joe
Wilson

MEETING MINUTES

The minutes of August 13, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting were
approved 5-0 by voice vote.

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution PC 12-19

A Resclution to consider an amendment to the zoning chapter of the
codified ordinances to modify code provisions pertaining to minimum
permit requirements and restoration standards for demolition projects.

Chris Schmiesing explained that section 154.127 of the zoning code
outlines demolition standards and permit requirements. As it is
currently written, 1f the principal structure is demolished the
accessory structure must also be demolished, unless the Planning
Commission authorizes it to remain as a special use of the premises.
Ttem PC 11-19 on the August Planning Commission Agenda demonstrated
how the special use process 1is utilized to address this type of
scenario.

A request from the City Commission resulted in the Law Director
drafting the proposed amendment for Planning Commission consideration.
Planning Commission members discussed the proposed amendment and
commented on the pros and cons of the amendment. Planning
Commissioners noted that the current code text prevents accessory
structures that are no longer accessory to the original use they were
designed to support from being left behind and possibly becoming a
nuisance to the neighborhood. The commissioners also noted that the
code text as proposed would allow a swimming pool or utility shed or
greenhouse to be left behind. Planning Commission members noted the
condition of the structure is not so much the concern of the =zoning
code, as this can be addressed by the property maintenance code;
rather, the concern is 1f an accessory structure that is left behind
ends up being used in a manner that 1s not compatible with the
surrounding use types and it becomes a nuisance tc the neighborhood.
Planning Commission members ncoted that the way the code is currently
written there is an opportunity to take all of these types of concerns

Page 10of 3



PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
CITY OF PIQUA, OHIO
6:00 P.M. - TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2019
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT COMPLEX
ADMINISTRATIVE CONFERENCE ROOM - 201 W. WATER STREET

into consideration and if it is determined it will be okay then the
structure can be allowed to remain. Planning Commission members also
noted the proposed amendment would remove the oppertunity to evaluate
the circumstances and make a determination as to the appropriateness
of the accessory structure being allowed to remain. After deliberation
the Planning Commission recommended by a 4-1 roll call vote that the
proposed amendment be defeated and the code text remain as currently
written.

No additional comments were offered by persons in attendance.

Resolution PC 13-19

A Resolution to consider the Vacation of a portion of platted public
right of way known as the alley passing through parcels N44-099860,
N44-047300, N44-047320 and N44-092240.

Staff noted that this request is in preparation of platting several
parcels into one single parcel. Staff noted the proposed portion of
right of way to be vacated 1s currently occupied by private
improvements and it 1s not necessary to any utilities or public
transportation interests.

Mike Harwood, Project Manager for Hartzell Industries - 1025 8.
Roosevelt Avenue, Piqua, came forward and stated that the intention is
to clean up the property lines and to combine separate lots for future
development purposes. He indicated Hartzell has no intention of
making any changes or alterations to the portions of their property
abutting the existing alley to the south and there are no changes
planned for that area.

No one else came forward and no additional comments were made at this
time.

Stu Shear motioned to approve Resolution PC 13-19 and Joe Wilson
seconded. Resolution PC 13-19 was approved by a 5-0 roll call vote.

OTHER BUSINESS

No other business at this time.

ADJOURNMENT

With no other gquestions, comments or business before the Planning
Commission, a motion was made by Mr. Shear and seconded by Mrs.
Pearson to adjourn the meeting. With all those present in support of
the motion the meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:34 P.M.

Attending the meeting to prepare the meeting minutes provided herein
was Bethany Harp, Administrative Assistant, City of Piqua Development

Page 2 of 3



PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
CITY OF PIQUA, OHIO
6:00 P.M. - TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2019
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT COMPLEX
ADMINISTRATIVE CONFERENCE ROOM - 201 W. WATER STREET

Department. Comments requesting corrections, additions or deletions to
the content of this record should be directed to Ms. Harp at
bharp@piquaoch.org.

Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTION No. PC 14-19

WHEREAS, David J Kessler, applicant and agent of Schmidlapp
Homestead, has submitted a request to allow a dwelling unit special
use of the second floor of the property known as 5029 N Main Street,
and,

WHEREAS, Section 154.140, of the City of Piqua Code of
Ordinances provides the procedure by which the Planning Commission
may authorize a special use; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has studied the request, conducted a
public hearing on the matter, and has established findings that indicate
the proposed zoning designation:

O will be compatible with the intended use of the real

property.

O will not threaten the general health, safety, and
welfare of the surrounding properties, and the
adjacent property values will not be negatively
affected.

O Is compatible with the general economic development
policies of the City.

O Conforms to all other applicable codes and regulations
of the city.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, board member
hereby moves to recommend approval of the request made, as described
by this resolution, the testimony provided, and the documents
included herewith, and the motion 1is seconded by board member
. and the wvoting record on this motion is hereby

recorded as follows.

T AYE l h NAY ! ABS'IKE\E T ABSENT '
Mr. Jim Oda 7__F*%_“E1km__lgn m| m}
Ms. Cindy Pearson | 0O O o O
(Mr.stushear | @ | @ | &8 | @8
| Mr. Gary Koenig m| m| m| m|
{Mr. Joe Wilson O o : m] o




Application for Special Use Permit

1. Applicant’s Name Dinied. S, Vesrhee - Phone ~ - 1Y

Applicant’s Address D0 By VAD Sm,_%?g»é w5473
2. Owner's Name&bmxk\om;\&msﬁ.cﬁ‘i%hone 237760371705
Owner's Address 1794 Beeyses B, Sdness oW US3(0S

3. Type of legal interest held by applicant _&gg j\\

4. Location of Special Use Permit request
A. Legal description (Lot No. or attach legal description) _J

B. Address DO N . Maoy Sk

5. Existing Zoning_(_ A0 ~ Cexcdvar\ Bosicess,

6. Existing Usage 5\ . A

7. Proposed Usage S5\ .A&,?x&

8. Proposed Special Usage P\Q.

9. No. of site plans submitted 0

10. Describe the reason for the requested special use:

I hereby certify that the proposed request Is authorized by the “Owner of Record” and agree to

conform to all apph s of the City of Piqug; Ohig!
Signature of Apphcant e ﬁ 5ﬂ / 7

Signature of Owner ; \EC% Date 8/ /} G// ?

lication is made by someone other th Pthe owner,

(=g

Note: Both the owner and the appiicant shall sign when a

**#****##*#*************OFF'CE tJSE ONLY*SI%*****#********#**t***

parceliD#: NAA - 003218

$100.00 Fee Paid 2§ Date Fee Paid §| 1214/ (q
Receipt No. 2.( }—2‘ 24? P.C. Res. No.




L

v o 1

Shoi9

80 gl

p 21} rd
Ag ubpma

i

0

&

mm il
LT
-] M W
m -
o - $ QIDACU SISIKE 2O UIANN
M g8 r RANORS SLIG 4O UIEWN
m3 W BINIRAINOTE Soadon
& <
M Pl ENOSHId 68 YN INYLNIO0 Y101
] m SNOGYLI 6 GOZ 7% L0L1  INVAD0 1 T (66085 052 TINZaEy
s N6 aNE
M SNOSUId 2 $62  INVAND00 #vI0lS
_" SNOGHId G2 OCY ¥& @riZ ANVANDDO SSINISTE
THOOW 1G]
> S3LON ‘Nv1d DLDTIR ‘Nvld ONUHON| 13
IV IVJNID0 SNIoTING
DRAENOS! "N ONIWMTS| (4 GHOT N0
STNAZHIS ‘SN A001 ANODIS NV 168 .| 1V “ONKTING SRS N SYITININAS ON
_ YW ALINIDIA 'G340N 3000 ‘L] 11 TEITINS T
O 4O NOLLYZOT SV * NOWROGIA| 1T3HS
IINAIHIS ONIMYA TRO00'2 1§ 00S'L1 I 00061 (GEATINASNID VIV THIVAOTY 23/ 1579
—d SIS P IE/E IQATINIASNI) SANOLS 4O ¢ TBYAONIY T4/ 15 /9
“ m 4._ WIS ON W GG G5/ G5 {ATTANINSSNID THOIEH SNIGTINE TEVATTIV 24/ 1678
[ B p
e YW ALINIDIA = wion
W W "SONMYED JOHS IHL NG ALON ONY DN,_Qu_U 33 TIVHS = MOOTd ANODIS ONKT
ZE SONIAVNA NRITINIONT NQYA SNOILYIAZD TIY “FONIWOD OL = HOO 16341 ONIO!
w 3 Q31NN S1 YHOM JOHS 330430 IAHUVINISTIJTN dIZHL ¥O JINMO
& UL AS G3ACHAdY 38 OL GALUNGENS 3 TIVHS SONWYED JOHS = LNINISVE ONITING 150K
“IWADHAAY 404 FAILVINISTIITS H1aHL 4O SNOILV LN VARV 9 LHDIZH
AINMO 3HL OL WO NZLLIZM NI GLIVEING 35 TIVHS SONIMYIO
ONIINIONT 2HL WS SNOLVIAZO 1TV SSONIAVAC INISZINIONT WILSAS 400 ACOM
WILSAS OO A0OM
"ENOCLVINSIN T¥D0T 0L ONKINODIY 40 105K ANV ALYIIOND IOOM - g
I3 SHINNO THL WOH SI¥EET TIV FACWTY TIVHIS HOLOVHINGD aHL = O a1 )
’ “ALSI40¥d SAOLIVAINGD FHL NIVADY TIVHS ONY LIW3Ad AL NOUIMRLENCD
SNOILIONOD SY Q3A0NIE 0 TIVHS AJHL 'd3MddY I "SONMYEa
2 ‘ NO NAOHS LON SI TMINIIVIN HONG “A3vSCIIAN 3 LHSIW Lvil
=] SNANOC-TL %O S2AINS "ONIJVARL RIVIOINAL YINALVI O NOILIOGY *¥'908 MAVL 90 ¥2d 40O ANOTES ONY LSUh NIINLIE NOLLVAYAIS Rild INOH-Z
m FHL SKIMIINI SHL “NOILDINIZ ONMNG 'SNOLLIINNOD A1 1WODNI
4 4O KIVIOJNTL 4O SOVIIOIAY THL ONY ‘SLva ININOINOD Sl (4001 ANODFS) WINQIST: - 23
[} 3535 ANY FUAUDELS IHL JO ALMIAVLS IHL 3ASN| OL ANV 1SIONINDIS {40014 1534) SSINISTA - &
21 f733¢ GNY STINAIO0ES NOUITA3 ININNZIIA OF AITDIGNOUSTS ININISYE) JOVEOLS - 16 = 5360 MIN
ﬁ > ﬁm ] M % SHOLIVIINGD FHL AIF10E Gl LI "0ILITTNOD ATHH G1 L 3314V (400N ONODFS) IOVAOLS - 16
3 m T THIVIS ANV ONL$04ING-4135 20 OL AINSISAA &I TANUDNLS IHL 001 159} SSINIGNG - a
=2 muw m 1IN SHHL [NANISYE) BOVHOLS - 1S = $3601 SNOINTUL.
,Bm FEI 404 QTAINOTY SV SNOIIIIEN) 404 T3 OL HOLIVAINGD ICES 35
= § UOM SIHL ONINNIAOD SSINISOE WHINIT - 4R
5 SNOUVINIE ANV SIA00 ALI4VS TIGVINLIY TV MOTI0d QL ONINOZ 3118

ANEISNOASTI SACL1IVYINOD ZHLATIIOS 61 11 "YHSO ¥ YINMC
IHLAD GISOINI SINIWTHINOTA ALTIVS THL HLA IONVAYODY “UNN SNMIMA WINITISD ¥ OL ONIATING SNIGIXT 40 UOOT ANODIS 4G 1N0-aTing
191418 NI SNOILYITO MY LINGNOD TIVHS YOLOVHINOD ZHL TETRE oS

'GALON NOILOMALSNOD TWaINID SISKIYNY 330D ONITIING OMC £ 102

OIHO ‘YNdId
1S NIVIN "N 60S

ONIATINgG ddV1dINHOS

d04
NOILVAON3YH 1INJN1HVYdV




F< O b= TIVIG

A4V 0@ 0170 31 & VIVM bF2Z AN

z
) g .
S funeig) NOILD3G 40014 dIasiv < 'ONITEID HALSVId ONIISIKI THL O TIVANA SO YWY 0 'S
¢ 0z OO0 N2vE TIVISNI ANV TV AN N3O '6
s w5 0| TS "HOOA A3L¥Y T4 MIN ML OO0 ONUSHE IOWITY v Ll =TS
& . . . .
15 \- NY1d YOO ONINIO N) 1M1 ANV ugn_soom_z%az(.._.oon NS IAOWTY .m NY1d ¥OO4
g OO INULSIXE e NOILDZS TIVA WOIAL 336 2081 O TVM 92 MmN 2
u | rd _r ANOD3IS ‘NOILOBS TIvA TWIIAL 336 20,21 8 TIVA b2 MaN 1641
;EE_ e aUVOT Wi HHE MIN — >0t B Gis0r
(FINKIHIS HEIN HOOH BT MW :
o we OO 735) SO SALON ONIMVAA ()
w RqUIN 3ol | TANIA B0 ILYNIAVI AN
afe 2! — i —— gy i e [ S —1 [F 1
2L By [ 1 [ 11 =, & == LI 1 [ ] [ 1
93 0| = STNOS \
R NOILDIS TIVM ._<u_n_t< (@]
833 ®
@ |=
@ [— -
H W o 31V1d TS ¥HE - aA0OM "15IK3
g @ 2 @nososkendwoosmsiasia SN N T W
-] 5 GOOM YO 25vE FA0D HIIAM o Vv
g TEEEY & ¢ :
M S R ol
& WOGH |
1635 (@) 2|
— 1 ooy g% \Amv\
teain 735) e S| |||,_ S : _m
SaNIS a0OM
9xZUO 2 l\ I m | B
: S30I5 HIOA | ——— |_ A O.
- TR 4 = |
a m .A.ln_mn AHIHON (4 @ yaMoHS |
wE ocx09 | |
EEY! o8 an s a
g VS JOL #4Z == Q
H u - 1
< ONNIED i
m.n TIVAASA o A
X o TP [
JEC) b J
> w — ¥ 14
= f e ] WNIIVS
“¥OOJ FHL 4O 350 ONIAVI) FHL OL e x09
W TUNSVRA UV KL WOYJ SAHINI ATAL INICD ¥ OL AN T (&)
[+ O SONODRS FRIML LSV LY THIVL TIVHS RAISOD 3000 ¥ SEToN]
m "ZCAUIHLO AZLON SCTINA "ADIINAL NV _—
w | WNWININ .7/ | 38 TIYHS SNI2VTE MOONM GNY 3000 TV € < e
= MWMWM A0CT A2UYDOTTY INUSKQ G "SRN000 SS9T NO AINTVISNI 39 10N TIVHS . > b1
3o o T Moot i 0 % & © — ol
m w @mmm.w NOISI0 N GALVHEIO BT 5 0L S300a 1Y W TIV 1V NI ANY WOUJ SETAST ONMOTTY NN ms._‘_:r
N 3 gE ¢ N "BHOOA HONLNI TIV Y04 .| JO LARFANT OAVONVIE G LISHD0T AFANIUO-TIONIS 38 TIVHS DAvmdivk ¥00A a1 EM_ONOMMW‘m
&g [T s TE
=0 o SALON
£ w N 'y =]
a T | o Ty [ oso 4 .\\
) | 00w coow | - | | e ok T oo @ ¥,
GO =TS I B AR AT | -
I coom | - H K
oo Fo=T . |
= ] =T CIETS N 2 E @ H SIDINNGISIA ANY Ve \_
— by L %H—Mm _ SNV ONILSIR |,_‘
23 eu00q] aelzleleiRllEkRRRE : (Il (2 ]2 z ,I_I._. @  S— SE— ) S— =]
RE mwmmgammmmamma H £]d %2 H e
| HHR EleI nlofelz| = H 2 2 =
1 e : o) i
g £} g B E] -
§ 3| & H
m YW TALND SARNOSSIIOY * AMAH ~ A00a ANV DNINIJO |
m | ANAIHOS ONINIJO ANV H00d ]
SIVOD HSINIW 2 "320 LYOD | - Tivmwg | ad TNAL | 2R \\-
NI A30N348NS OISV C00M 8
SOND I5va 1A
2N e
wnin ] o)
BLYOD HSING 2 AW 1yOD | - TVAN0 i | 4O ]
B STYIE3LYN
S5 oo P K =
ToE pe P ==
T [ = wa__ {90 T
]l i ¥a__ {7
5 GG O M3 »
a3 SZ7 01y #d_Jwe l_
v ose PR 3 o
' L1 LSV T Ol MA W
7 Do CNORNIIT =T W
el Y 1T
RIS
NAIHIS HSINIE WOCH




W05 ON . O | = ANOS
v o ¢ SIN S HILYM 0100
et DI¥IINOSI ONIGANTd o o s s NV 1d ONIGNITI
T T 310N
900 g
u _ M
fguma|  Agubemg 138 1 11 [
1 (7] I 1 | 1 f
L]
e 2
m m. .Nm ARYLNYS
2 onUSIa OL
Y W LDINNOD
z e [3
23
£ |
z|a |8
< &3
533
£ B
m )
-
5 R
& _
g _
i
| de
5=z m
gz
5 *GIIIANENOD 30 TI SIVNAZLTY INWLINOZ “NOWSITIE 40 SISVa 1 AZLEI ARUNLOVINYIN '€
e “GINVA £1d4dNS INOHD /1 IV SUNA TIV 2
& “SININZHINDIA VOV IHL L5IN
OL GNY "SNOLLIMILENT SUTAMUINVAINYIY 334 SN SNIGWTIA IHL TIVISHI ANV 3QIADY |
==y
W HIMOHS O ¥ I8 YINOHS .
L
M f I XOR dr-S00H YZHSVM YIHSYM. Rk
f— - pe— - : / ol
m - - G NI-0NG [ ¥ | 28 I — r
ol e
m m WWM‘NM ANIS NIHDLN INNOW 0L 020023 STHCY 14 ./f/ u
My 9geEs = _
g mmmam 2 1FUOL HEMUTVNG NOHMIOS 2UTANOD 3HL coesyy wTmow [ om ! >
B R 4 |
= m a caoN |0 NOMJ9S30 1200M T I
= (@)
F1INAIHOS TANLXIS ONIDANNTL

= e

“HINAO FHL

OLO2HGINNMA 38 TWHS INZWAINIO TIV B0 STYNINYIN 0IANIS

QNY SNIUVYZAO B “SINNO AHL OL INTNIINOT ONY SWILEAS
TV 3O NOUVIAO F1¥3 ISNOWIG TIVHS HOLVNINGD JHL  'H

SSZ VadN “vg-3 WISV JUNOII0UL A QILSIL GV ONILVY
QUVZVH TIONS 9 Tl 2USOINOD ¥ ONY TINTHI0
FAHUVELFB] NVIN 2001 IV 2~ 385 7N - s

920 4O INWA ¥ ¥ IAVH TIVHS ATINVIE SNILVINGNI THL

SINTWWOOISHOISIAZY

“GAION JEWITHLO SSTINN SNOLLITNNGD
YIRS 4VAL AAYH TIVHS SNIVSQA HOOU TV

D13 'S1HDIIH
ONLINAON 'SNOLYICT ¥UNI SNIGWMY 3OS S1I3HS
TALIALHINY TSI TIVHG HOLOVHINGD SIML

“DNIdld ANZA GNY FUSVA 304 T1AVE4ID0V S 241d DA

"GNOHWY L3N JOCH FZNININ OL DILLY NIHLM 30
GNY ONMID 3ONIISNG IACEY Q00T 38 TIVHS SINA

“O2ION JSURIIHIO SSIINM AL 38
TIVHS STANLXL SNIBWAIE IV “GALON REMIAHLO SSTING
'TNCHHD LHORIE 38 TIVHS WINL ONY Sdvait G3604G TIY

“IEIMITHIO GILON SSTINA "TJOTS WININIA 2004
¥3d A GITIVISNI 38 TIVHS 3did YIMI5 AUVLINYS TIV

“MOTIE ARSI SV ¥ ‘NOLITA

16311 *D90 40 SINTWTIND3Y FHL SNIESIN ATTIVISN

20 TIVHG JINIS KIVUNYS TI¥ "D13 *SINIA "SJVAL "SINONVIID
"SNIVA0 YOOI SNIAMTIONI SNOLLYION AIVSSIDIN TIY OL
FIA3S AIVLINVS TV TIVAGNI ANY ZOIACE TIVHE JOLOVAINGD

“SOTIAN BV ACIVA UTIINOD
¥ J0AGH OLIAISTHAY VIS dv1 HUM QTUTHOY VL W04
SZ00°0* AW st HLIM ATIIACT ONY QLU A1LKDIL 38
TIVHS SINIO NOWLYISNI 11V W03 QIAOHAIY HO dnv
18 AIIUIVAMNYA SV T8 TIYHS NOWLVINSN) 2did 034013AK)
TIONS ¢ 52 OVIUIS TAVIY NIGIIDNT LON ‘824 1N ANY

2DNEIS MV HIM NDHL <1 30 TWVHS NOLYINGN! 3did TV

“NOUVINEN XTWONAY: HILA BYIS RONOUHL

ONINOD 3d1d dY3M "BYIS ZACAY SINIOT TIV "¥34J0D
L08 N 3dAL 30 TIVHS BYIS MOTI ONIdid JI1STNOD

TIV Y153 GAOHAV 30 33T ANCWIINVNIL 566

2€ 8 WISY M GTI3010S 3 TIVHS SINIOT TV LHONOM
22'916 NGV N0 ACTIV ¥2dd0D 1G¥D 21°319 ISV
SONILL OTITTION M FENL 32ddOD QY ) JdAL 92

@ WLSY 39 TIVHS Q1S 2A0GY SNidid YAIVAL DIUSTNOG TV

"GAUON SWFIHLO SSTINN
*I0W4O IACAY'N ¥Z 1Y (ZINMON 33 TIVHS 5318 J60H TV

“SIATA DNISOTD XDIND HUM INIWINGZ TIV 1y
SUTANYHD WY AAVINICNAY JANOUL TIVHS HOLIVAINOD

“SNOLLVOCT INJINIANOD NI SAATVA TI¥ 2Nt WOV
QL NOLLNGNISIO 431 (FOD ONY IOH DILEIWO0 TIV NO
SINIVA IDIANIS TIVISNI ONY AQIAOUA TIVHS HOLIVIINGD

“SNIVA N3LTY ONY Aldd1S NOLNER1SID ¥319M
LOH NV SONLLLIY ONKIMINI NOLLMAIISIA U3LvM Q10D
QUSINGA M3N TIV LVINEN TIVHS YOLIVEINGD IHL

“MOT38 0381HDGIA S ANV ‘NOLIAE 163IvT

*3000 780 40 SININTANOF FHL ONLLEIN ITIVISNI 38 TIVHG
ONIdId 321V TIV D13 'GYILVIH H3IVA “UIINZATHS MOTLNOVE
“GUIONVH 'GONILL *SIATYA TV ONIGMONI SNOLIVIO1
AAVSSAZAN MSNONGAO 1TV Of NOUNERILSIT HTLVA 010D

+ LOH DUSINOT TIVESNE ANY JAIACU TIVHS ¥OL1DVH INGD THL

YLV YIAINTHM SIGVHD
O STVA NIHLUA S2dkd 17 WYAONOD TIVHS YOLOVIINOD BHL 9

013 'SNOISNANIA ZNLYIAN ‘SNOILYIOT
"GIZS 2dld ONILENG TIV AJRIIA Q114 TIVHG JOLIVHINOD THL

"JOLIVAINGD FHLE A9 NOUYNIGOO0D 40 "N2v1 0L 300

SISOD YSOMTH TIV 33AQD OL A21574X3 30 TIM NOLVIINGD

FHL SAAVEL YIHIO HILM SLOMINGD ¥ STONTFILIANI

QIOAY OL SONAWEE WIIALO3I ANY “WIINVHIIN
“IWHMNLDILHDEY JHL 1INSROD TVHS ¥OLOVRINGD IHL 3

“TIEVOMdY THIAM SINININOTY
Y, INTSHND TIV ONIMON) *OBY1 NV IVINALYID
KAV I¥HL SIG0D TI¥ 0L WYOINOD TIVHG SHam TV "a

*102M0Nd GIHL

NO NHOM NOILVTIVASNS ¥IN3S AUVLINYS TNV 'SV IWaNLvA
“4IUVA DLLSINCT OL JALLVITY SALGEONLTY SNINIIACD

AYSSEOAN THL HitM SLSOD ARLVISOSSY ANV SNOLVDIddY
LA TIV SNMI 04 TIBISNGJSTY GI SOIOVAINGD UL ™2

“HOLIVYINOD TWHINID THA HUM
1213 "SINN 'SIAINS “3'1) STIWA NOOM Ni SNCILVALINZY
YO GNOISIACNY IYNIGHOOD TIVHG HOIDVIINGD 3HL ‘@

*D12 ‘SIS ‘SN

“INTNAINGT ‘GHOHDNY ANV SAIONVH Ldid "IN L1 ANY

2did 1V *OL QILAIT LON LK 'JGMON| NVHS NOLLYTIVISNI

AUIWOD "ISIIIHIO GALON SSTINA ‘2UTTWAD SWILSAG
SNILd TIY TIVASN) QNY 30IACHd TIVHG JOIDVIINOD BHL 'Y

‘GALON ONIGNNT TVAINID




!5:9:!-'5
v PP
e 2 pyg
PTCT v On) =Y TS
“LINDAD NAVIVAY N2JO NY
. T NV1d ONILHOT oo vy o v NV1d VOR1D31d
Aguven|  Agufismg) ‘310N
(1] 2081
2 qun yofoig
o i -
[=311"]
oFHE Ios I
gl
2 .m W
o I}
v O 3
525
Z @
13
S @ H
m =
m| g
w =]
O
w
g |
g e
z TTILON L___ |_
P (UMD AONISAIND) @ [
= L OINOD
H m SUNNVAX DNUSHKE
@ m.m #09 | 2 | LHOn M Nvd 1SNV T0aH NvOug [
5
m # O 1 IHON NYD 2 HINMO AG [-] & 1049
wo | € LHOM VAN U0 4d . ﬂ
3 - s € Hon num,www.%: wa | HINKO 49 : ? —‘ —7 ——— e |
Gy _ _
022,
m ‘ mo2 | v | mon i nva oNnED ¥2NMO 8 nm."w 9.._9._ _ \
il — AN —
m M W,W mm M0 2 FuNAXId (4D ONILSIXD @ V ’\V
g _ ) @)
GRERZ — =
,nNJW mm § dNV1 ['AD NOILIRNOS2a # S0WIVD AW WAS .
13 o
58 ATMNJIAHOS FANLXIS 1HON _ \/\.
1 1 J
=i E
> _U;
IDIAYIS SRLDFTE — # |
“S1Mvd TV BAVT “SAAVD UMDY TANVA TV ATIANOD T A : {1
_ _ “GINM SNITING KA o
ﬂ 1 3MAL ONY FIVNOS 30 TIVHS SN TV " T1QI6S0Od TAIHM
FUNLONAIS INITTING OL LHSIL T4IM ANY 1NANCD IV NITY | _
"GNOUVINSTE SNKITING VD01 ONY i 1§
_ _ 23N 434 A21TA08d ANV GANOY 38 TVUS TIAVD /T TV ‘9

"GURAOD AOCUSIHLVIM RIA
Q3003 36 TIVHS STIOVIIOT AISING "NOUIAUCHI |
1314 ANNOYD FAYM TIVHG STIOVLAIOTS WOOBLSTI ONY

“SIHOLING T¥IOT

40 VIHY “2A43G AJHL SYINY SHL 40 SUMDAID SNHHST

FHL OL G 3G TIVHS SLHOM IHOIN 3 '1G "ADNISUING

"GNV

FHL NO GILON 5V INTSAND 11MV4 TIEVIIVAY THL ANVIS
Hilw OL G3£27133 20 TIWHS INININD3 WIIALITIE
"@31234S S RS INANOD DAV

¥ SSTINM 35vdS SNNED INOAY WOXJ SSITV ASVE HOd
ONNID JACAY @IANUS LINANDD WIWINIVE % JAVH TIVHS
NI TLAL NOHIINNANOD ANV 4O ATIVIEN S2X09
“AVM INTIDILT IGOW 2HL NI OVON 5vd LNGIISIA ANV
SHNZAID JNONH TIVHS JOLOVAINGD “SN¥Id ANV SINVA

VO NG QIIUNAA! SI NOUNANLSID UNDMD WAINZS

“SNOUYOLIDIIE

ONY "SU0AY TAOUNM "SNYId WANLIALUHDIY Wi
CIAVNGIOND 38 1VHS SEIIAIA TIV 40 NOLYIOT TNl
“0%2 F1DUHY AN Y34 78 TIVHG SNINNCHD TV
“OYNOT HO GJIDIS D13 ‘SuINVIIE

LOZA0 *SIOINNCIEIA WIRILITI TIVIENT ONY JAUAOHS

"OILON SV LIIDXD) ONIIFZD
IACAV ANV STV AN NI INANOD ¥ SIXOE TIv 853934

W

N

T

STIDVILION IASINC IV "0IIDIJG ISMITHIO SSTINN
NV OZ 38 TIVKS SLINJ3ID TDVLIA0T ¥

‘NOISIA NV SIVLD *GNOILYIIDLIS

SHOW HLUA TONVOJODIY NI ININAINOI TIV TIVISNI
NAVOHS 3O GI1ON S S¥IHIO AT

GIHSINAM INTALINOT TV G GNOILIINNOD ONY ONISIM

AAYSSOIN TIV DIV TIVHS YOLOVAINGD WD

"QRUNOTI SV SN WOILITIE YOS AVd

ONV 413G TIVHS YOLOVIINOD VIRILOTTE “ANVINOD
ALN WL TYOOT FHL 4O STAYONYLS IHL ONY
$30OD WYNOILYN ONY ZUVIS “I¥IC1 TV HLM JONYAS0DV
NI GITIVISNI W31S5S SNINQILONN ANY 2LINOD ¥ %04
ALMIGISNOJSTY JANSSY TIVHS YOLOVYINGD TY2(410313
"Gk JHL NI 3G ONY NOWYIO LOVXI KdINIA

O a4 WNSYD A8 Na3d IAVH

LNIWAINOT TYDILDTIT 40 ST03 ANY SLNDYID HONTHG

‘SHI0T4-ANG 'GHICTIS ONILSINT O DS ANV NOILVION FHL

2AINS ¥ S¥ 0I5 20 OL TV

GONIMYEA WORIOTII 3GIHL “SNQIYIHIDIAS NV SNVIL
N2IHD ATHNITV2 TIVHS YOLOVYINOD T¥IULOTIE ‘INCa
39 OL YIOM QNY SNOLLIONOD INISHE 3HL HIW TSN

FZVIINYVA ONY 2LIS LISIA TIVHS YO1DVHINGD TWORIDTZ

*SALON WORILIATE TVAINID




RESOLUTION No. PC 15-189

WHEREAS, Curtis Prill, applicant and Project Manager of EMH&T,
has submitted a plot for real property known as Kettering Health
Network Piqua Medical Center; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Piqua Code of Ordinances section 151.34
provides the procedure for approving a Final Plat for a subdivision
project; and,

WHEREAS, the Planmning Commission has studied the request, conducted a
public hearing on the matter, and has established as fact that the proposed
Preliminary Plan:

0O Will conform with the stated intent of the Complete
Streets Policy.

O will not threaten the general health, safety, and
welfare of the properties affected.

0O Is compatible with the general economic development
policies of the City.

O Conforms to all other applicable plans, policies,
codes and regulations of the city.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, board member
hereby moves to approve the request made, as described by this
resolution, the testimony provided, and the documents attached
hereto, the motion is seconded by board member
, and the voting record on this motion is

hereby recorded as follows.

AYE | NAY | ABSTATN | ABSENT |
i Mr. Jim Oda m| a a a 1
Ms. Cindy Pearson (] m] m| a
| Mr. Stu Shear __mg m| m| o o
' Mr. Gary Koenig = m| o o
Mr. Joe Wilson o ] m| 7% O




LS¥0610Z

HAINID TVWOIGIW YNDId MYOMIIN HLTVIH ONIMALEIN

! !
\ I
VN.A.@ pyu. |
%OM%%ZM%H w\ e

T
o

°3 .01 Bupsng

]

{5 b

‘ 8¢6 ]
9
/ .\I 107N)

i

Ol d *zi9 gq
ﬂw,_ 'd 1vS gg

19Sh L ~x0p, —0Z1 1304v4
SETINE QRN o, \G%m OIHO 40 3ivig

,
0£69 10N 2
s

0£69 107N

\'6

24 Suny ;g
SWMJOA

sl & |
mw\«\“\ g \. !
TN 7
bz o \. /
fl | = !/
gl 3 o/
= /]
t M.W K !
7 .W g, sjoN \)
L Eomames ([ 3
ENM.%ME - wa e | feg,
T rw. ; ' m 35
[ ena \wmm\g R
— N Lzssszs BN
[ t ‘ F@
h [ 3

— — i} sOuny 4 dusumoy

uno; g

0f g,
0 uonoes
2 uonosg

|
L2126 ?_N.M\./wuzmmaaa /

o BOLL

T 10N

69z 'd ‘cov ‘g'a
INTNISYI AVMHOIH
/ OIHO 40 31IVIS
$9Z 'd ‘sov 'gq
/ INFNISYI AVMHOIH
OIHO 40 3LVIS

JAINTD TVOITIN vNOId
MAYOMLAN HLTVAH ONIMALLE

au Aiopunog

@

@

(399} u1) FVIS SIHAYHD

e oy

06 = .1 i30S

975 g ‘ovs ‘9@
D am-1eL 130uvd
- 0IHO 40 3LVIS

“PIOA DU [|NU PAISPUDI
pue pajesea Aqauoy st Suyojey Aq TOLIdYy pajedsipul seare ot
ISpUN pUe J2A0 ‘UL “gfp 3884 /9 JOOF P Ul PIOJa JO Pasp
4q omQ ‘enbig Jo A 3y o) poess suswOsEs Pue SYBU TV
SSINTWASVE NIVIYID 40 NOILVOVA - 8. ALON

L10T ‘7 1Sn3nY JO 31ep 24N
mi “TH90006016€ Joquinu dew ‘seary pajesodioou] pue ‘omQ
“Anmo)) rmery 1oy depy aouemsu] poof] YNEL 941 UO PAjEaul[3p
pue paeudisap se (urejdpoo]y souRyo [ENUUR 947( ) SPISIO
9Q 0] paWLIARp SEAM) X JUOZ U) S 19jua)) [eOipoly enbig
IoMBN PeeH Suuonsy Fumerd Jo sum oq 1y V., FLON

aur) juawasol pasodosy

auisluan M/Y pasodoid
aun m/y pesodoid

aur] 307 pasodeud

ISIApQNg  pasodody

our juswesol buisixy —--——--—
suipuey /Y Bunsixa
sury m/y Bugsiy — — — —

aurn Apadosy Bunsixz

pusba adAt aun

1)

dvod xanoo

JILLVTdT 34 OL SLO'ILNO
ANV SLOINI 40 X™ N1

iR

WY C1¥1:8 BI0Z/ZL/6 1O NOISYAN #Q P2ADS 3601 WY VZIDG'R BLOZ/Z1/B UO NHOM 'NOLSYM AQ PSNSd SM0'10-LV1d-AS L5+0BL0Z\IYINSLTIHS+ CASHN LEHOBLOZNP




H3INIO TVIIAIN VNDId MYOMIIN HLTVIH ONIN3LLIN

ej0q G9BL "ON Jofemns |ouoissejold

{o)og Asaing eoS) JoNJIDWN JusuDULIBY
j88 8q 0] §ON OVA

(ojog Aeming eeg) uld uod

puney doa/m juewnuop 1000

Hoe®

puUno} BjOY |IUP/M JuSWNUOW BjeJdud) = O

“J004oy} supd |ownoap
PUD 138 Ul 2D SuolSUGWIP (ly ‘}Peuca s joid pios
by} pup au_u payooye ey} paindasd .mmm_Eu._n_ 3A0qD

By} pedeains eapy em 1oyy Apuss Aqausy op sM

WIRLLER W IOL  00CKSLIY1S (euod

Ag
Q3ALYTd # J3A3AANS

piclle} B YD
ot
Jo Aeqg sty pasoidde pue pamarass sem je)d pIodas siyL
uossiuwe]) Suuusd vnbig jo L1
AL 1048
qunp uoynjosay g
oz Jo Aep sip paaordde sem

1ed sip eabid Jo Au) ay) Jo uoissTuwos A1 oy Jo Junesw e 1y

NOISSINIWOD AL VAOId THL A4 TVAQOUddV

10ipny Andaq Ag
Joupny Aunod fureiy

[174 pangjsuel], pue paaolddy

YOLIANY ALNNOD INVI
1opiooay Andsq A 191023y ANmoy) Turerpy

$ %4

1B JO PI0OY $10MI000Y AUnog) Iummy
e ¢ SWINJOA

“qurod 9y} JO UOIIROO[ [ENSE 1) PIO32) O} (poypund)
parew 3q Jreys des s jo doy Iy ‘pofmIsUl BUQ  DNI
LHW3 paduress des wauumpe ve i paddes usy pue punosd
91 JO 90BLINS 3y} YA Ysnfy pud doj S YIM 19S 2q 0 e pur
payesipu sjuiod 3y} Juslunuow o) 335 99 0) are ‘surd uon pijos
“Buo{ S3YOUI-AUTL “IBISUTEIP YIUI-SUO 34 0] BJ8 “U0a1aY pateatpul
QUM SIONBW JUSWEUIS] SHINHMVI  LNANVINUAd

NI .LHWH S[euu ayy Sulesq pus doy sy un paoed Snid
suseid & s Suoj sayour Ay P apisul you} sy
u2aumy) sadid uon s pue 195 3q o_ aIe “pajou osIISO
$SIUN h_._ou._up_ payeaput aseym ‘suid uoy]  SNId NOMI

OO “AIMOY) WA ‘9O SIoPI0RY
au Jo sp10331 34 a1k je|d S1y) JO 31X} pur weld S Ul PIOUSIAJAI
°Ep A3AINS PapIlodar JO s30IN0s SYI VLVA A0 ADUNOS

‘tegd snp 105 Buwreaq Jo siseq,, a1 pajEuSISIp SI ‘prOY
Asu00] Jo sul Aemsjo-1yS1s Apoisom oyl O] PouBISSE ISOM
WES 9T 050 Wmog  jo Suuesq v wagshg eouelejey eneds
[BUOHEN S} UL SUOTIEIS 358Q SWOD POIOR[SS JO SUOHBAISSGO
PUE SEOPEAIASGO S £q WIISAS JBUIPIOOD PIES O] (PI2URIRJAI)
pan sem yIym dsieAen play e woy poremiduo sSuueaq
PES  (1107) €8AVN ‘0UOZ (INO§ ‘WAISAG ajLuIpI00) dUR[d
SIBIS OO SY) uO paseq are sFuLresy SONIAVAL JO SISVE

SYLVA ATANNS

YALNAD TVIIAAN VNOId
SRIOMLAN HLTVAH ONINALLAY

owQ Jo Iy ‘o1qnd AreoN,

so.1d%e UOISSTUILIOD A

oz 3o Aep

ST} [E95 [RIDLJO AU POXUJE PUE PUBY AU 13§ OJUNOISY BABY [ JOSIAY], SSSUNA Uf
‘urezey passaidxs sesodmd
pue s3sn oY) 10 *ALT ‘SINIETOH S:NITHHIN PIEs JO pasp pue 1oe Amjunjos ay) pue
Ppadp pue 1o Arejunjoa Sy aq o) Jusumnsut Suodalog sy jo w:.:»_m oy pafpapmouiye

ouM ‘aLT ‘SONICIOH S\NITHIW Jo
poreadde Afjeuosiad ‘aje)g prms 10y pue ur orqng bﬁoz € ‘sw awpRg

5 AMIWODINON A0 ALNNOD
OIHO 40 ALVLS

Aiq

:J0 aduasaad awp uy

AL ‘SONICTIOH SNITIAW paSpIsowY pu pausiy

[ir4 Jo A&ep ™ _ sny) puwy suy 105 oumaley seq ‘@11 ‘SONITIOH
SINITHAW Jo ¢ ‘JORIdYA  SSSUNIA U]

“soaur3uy enbig Jo &1) o) 4q pasoxdds ssoun jeid
SII UO P3JBIWIIP S8 SBONB JUSWISSTH IFBUMRI UL pajiuuad 258 [OU J3eM ULIOIS
JO MO Y} O} SUCBINIS]O JIYIO JO SWBD ‘SAUNIORUS 3pBIS 3A0qe ON 'SaNIIoe] sdeuresp
JOJBA ULIOIS pUnold SA0GE JILRO JIO/PUB SI[BMS STBUIRIP Jojea ULIOlS Jofew Sumureiuren
pue 3unerado ‘Junoruisuos jo ssodmd a1 Iof PaAlasaI AQaral ST JUSUIASES [RUONIPPE
we Jefd siy uo oSeurlq,, p P Seale 250U} UIIAL "oFeUrRIp Jojem ULIO)S
Jog pue spue| pue 530[ [pe e 0y 20IA125 JO pue d
“UOTIONISUOD BT} 0] AIE “AMSS303U AIAYM “PUE PUNOIF ot} JO SOBLINS A1) UO PUR JBAUsY
‘aaoqe samqun oiqnd-isenb pue squd e jo sourusurew pue uogesado ‘wondRNSUOY
sy nusad J0Je 3 Jo yoeqg - Judwesey sdeurel(,
se yeid sy uo uoaﬂ_m_uév seore ..uu:: pue 100 ‘Ul PaALRSII AGaIdy are Sjuatusses

"sures Jo 1e|d sug1 1ds05e Agasay saop I9quimu j0[u] Sulurucy
UOISIAIPQRS ® ¢, WHLNTD TVOIAAW YOOI HOMLAN HLTVIH ONIYALLTN.
5|1 sjudsasder Apwaiioo 1eid st wp Ajed Aqeisy sa0p ‘sasywand oy ur pazuoypme
ANp ‘wazoy payed spue[ oy) Jo soumo ¢ Aq “fuduwiod
Anpaey pspuny owo We AL ‘SONICTOH SNITMAIN ‘Paudisiopun oyL

0T *AUN0g) IR 30YFQ SAPI0IY
‘$65£0-4O810Z Ul P10od1 Jo Paop Aq (LL'T ‘SONIGTOH SNITIAW ©) pafosuod
se ‘67 28Ry ‘g SUM[OA Ul PIODSI JO “ YIBd 19§39y, PI[IIUS UDISIAIPANS 3y} JO | 1077 jo wred
pue 1769 100 jo wed Jo Jejday € 107 passquinuun) we jo pasudwod Suleq s3I0 6O1°L ples
“SS3] 10 SIOW ‘PUB] JO 53108 GO[ L Surureiuod “Aoang saary ey ‘[ 28uey ‘1 dysumor,
‘0€ uonoag w pue ‘gabig Jo AN ‘nuUEN Jo AWMOD OO JO SJEIS AW Ul pajEnNS

JI¥JS OL ION
ONIMVEA ANNOYOMIOVE GNV dYIA NOILYOOT

BIRY

AS— 16¥06102\IVIa\SLIIHSYONOMO\ L5POS 1 D2\

WY CLP1B GI0Z/ZL/6 VO NOISWAC 4Q PSAS 3601 WY D58 BIOZ/Z1/6 U0 NHOP ‘NDLSYA K9 PONOK OMO"I0—ivl~—




PARCEL

N44-000770
N44-000780
N44-000790
N44-000800
N44-000810
N44-000820
N44-000830
N44-000840
N44-000850
N44-000860
N44-000870
N44-000880
N44-000850
N44-000895
N44-000900
N44-000910
N44-001530
N44-001540
N44-001550
N44-001560
N44-001570
N44-001580
N44-001590
N44-001600
N44-001620
N44-001640
N44-001670
N44-001690
N44-001700
N44-001720
N44-002890
N44-002900
N44-002910

Property Address
107 GREENE STE
431 MAINSTN
427 MAINSTN
429 MAINSTN
423 MAIN ST N
425 MAIN STN
421 MAINSTN
413 MAINSTN
419 MAINSTN
411 MAINST N
417 MAINST N
415 MAIN ST N
401 MAIN STN
110 ASHSTE

N 409 MAIN ST
405 MAINSTN

N 400 MAIN ST

N 408 MAIN ST
110 ASHSTW

N 406 MAIN ST

N 410 MAIN ST
414 MAIN ST N
418 MAIN ST N
420 MAIN ST N
430 MAINSTN
423 WAYNESTN
419 WAYNE ST N
417 WAYNE STN
114 ASHSTW
128 ASHSTW
120 GREENE STE
116 GREENE ST E
514 SPRING ST

PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA

OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH

45356 Owner

45356 CANAL VIEW INVESTMENTS LLC
45356 MILLER RONALD M & TINA L (LC)
45356 ANDERSON GARY R & SHIRLEY A
45356 REEDY MARK E & GAY E

45356 LATHAM SCOTT & CHRISTINE L
45356 STARRETT CHARMAINE R (TR) & @(2)
45356 STARRETT CHARMAINE R TRUSTEE
45356 WINTROW ROXANNE

45356 WENRICK CHRISTOPHER S

45356 PLEASANT LONNIE R (TOD)

45356 DOBO REAL PROPERTY LLC

45356 GREGGERSON REAL PROPERTY LLC
45356 CANAL VIEW INVESTMENTS LLC
45356 CITY OF PIQUA OHIO

45356 FISHER JAMES C

45356 ANDERSON GARY R & SHIRLEY ANN
45356 MRM LEASING CORPORATION
45356 GOOD LUCK LEASING LLC

45356 RAYNER BUILDING PARTNERSHIP
45356 GOOD LUCK LEASING LLC

45356 GOOD LUCK LEASING LLC

45356 ARP DOUGLAS G & TERESA C
45356 ESDY PROPERTIES INC

45356 LATHAM SCOTT D & CHRISTINE L
45356 FOUR B S REAL ESTATE

45356 VESTCO LTD

45356 BENKERT JULIA M

45356 MCKINNEY GARY W

45356 MAGEL ERIC & AMY

45356 EJB INVESTMENTS LLC

45356 CHARLES ANTHONY

OR CURRE!
OR CURRERM
OR CURREP
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURREM
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURRERM
OR CURREM
OR CURREM
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURRER
OR CURREP
OR CURREP
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURREM
OR CURREN
OR CURREW
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURRER
OR CURREW
OR CURREP

45356 MIKOLAJEWSKI DERRICK N & JOSEPH A SIMM(OR CURRER

45356 JACOMET PATRICK J & MARILYN C

OR CURREP



N44-002920
N44-002930
N44-002940
N44-002950
N44-002960
N44-002970
N44-003140
N44-003150
N44-003160
N44-003170
N44-003180
N44-003190
N44-003210
N44-003215
N44-003220
N44-003230
N44-003240
N44-003250
N44-003255
N44-003260
N44-003265
N44-003280
N44-003300
N44-003310
N44-003320
N44-003340
N44-003610
N44-003620
N44-003630
N44-003640
N44-250521
N44-072745
N44-072863
N44-072864

508 SPRING ST
516 SPRING ST
526 SPRING ST
123 NORTH STE
121 NORTH STE
528 SPRING ST
529 MAINSTN
527 MAINSTN
525 MAIN ST N
531 MAINST N
517 MAIN ST N
523 MAIN ST N
513 MAIN STN

N 509 MAIN ST

E 106 GREENE ST
505 MAIN ST N
501 MAIN STN
102 GREENE STE

W 124 GREENE ST
500 MAIN ST N

W GREENE ST

N 514 MAIN ST N
520 MAIN ST N
530 MAIN STN
115 NORTH STW
519 WAYNE ST N
523 WAYNE STN
119 NORTH STW
515 WAYNE ST N
509 WAYNE STN

E 105 GREENE ST

E 1204 ASH ST
315 LOONEY RD S
1204 RECKER RD

PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA

OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH

45356 THOBE ALOYSIUS J & LINDA K
45356 TEACH JOSEPH C & MARY E
45356 KAECK RONALD T

45356 ZHU BO JIN & XIU JUAN WU
45356 SEIPEL RICKEY L & KAREN L
45356 TILLMAN BARBARA J

45356 HEPHNER ROBERT L & KAREN E
45356 SWIGART ERIC S

45356 STYLE & POLISH SALON LLC
45356 HEPHNER ROBERT L & KAREN E
45356 TRANSITION PROPERTIES LTD
45356 KATIE HUBER CORP

45356 PIQUA AUTOMOTIVE INC
45356 SCHMIDLAPP HOMESTEAD LLC
45356 GROSS JOHN A & STEPHANIE L
45356 BLAIR JEREMY S & TANYA J
45356 MILLER RONALD M (LC)

45356 RED INVESTMENTS LLC

45356 BROTKIN LINDA M

45356 LANGE FRANK N

45356 BROTKIN LINDA M

45356 LIETTE REALTY II LLC

45356 BERTKE JOHN F (TOD)

45356 J & M INVESTMENTS OF NW OHIO LLC
45356 WESTFALL JASON L

45356 BRUBAKER CRISTINA C

45356 MILLER THOMAS G

45356 BAIR JASON S & HEATHER L
45356 MCMACKIN JEFFREY L & FAITH M
45356 LANGE FRANK N

45356 GATHERING PLACE

45356 CARRINGTON FRANCIS L & CAROLE A
45356 JASSGILL INC

45356 JASSGILL INC

OR CURRE}
OR CURREP
OR CURREP
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURREP
OR CURREW
OR CURREM
OR CURREM
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURRER
OR CURREM
OR CURREM
OR CURREM
OR CURREM
OR CURREM
OR CURREM
OR CURRER
OR CURREM



N44-072875
N44-072885
N44-072887
N44-072894
N44-076267
N44-076269

S 308 LOONEY RD
289 LOONEYRD S
283 LOONEY RD S
$ 280 LOONEY RD
E 1035 ASH ST
8030 LOONEY RD N
5500 New Albany Road
P.O.Box 132
179 Brown Rd

PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
PIQUA
Columbus
Troy
Sidney

OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH

45356 MERLINS HOLDINGS LTD OR CURREF

45356 MIRIYAN LLC OR CURREP
45356 THE SHELBY COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL ASOR CURREP
45356 UPPER VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER OR CURRER
45356 STEPHAN ROBERT D (TR) (LC) & @(3) OR CURREM
45356 JASSGILL INC OR CURREP

43054 Curtis Prill
45373 David Kessler
45356 SCHMIDLAPP HOMESTEAD LLC



DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

City of
A Kyrsten French — City Planner
PI Q l , A (ot 201 West Water Street » Piqua, Ohio 45356
(937) 778-2049 « FAX (937) 778-0809
E-Mail: kfrench@piquach.org

September 27, 2019

*** MEETING NOTICE ***

Please be advised that the City of Piqua Planning Commission Board wiill
conduct a meeting at the special time and location stated below.

TIME: 6:00 PM
DATE: Tuesday, October 8, 2019
LOCATION: Commission Chambers - 2nd Floor

Municipal Government Complex
201 W. Water Street

This letter serves to noftify those persons who may have an interest in an agenda
item fo be discussed at this meeting. View the Planning Commission Meeting
packet in its entirety online at http://piguaoh.ora/city-government/boards-and-
committees/planning-commission/ or by visiting the Development Office.

This is your opportunity to speak in favor of, or object to, an item to be
considered. If you desire to state your opinion concerning this matter and wiill
be unable to attend the meeting, please submit your statement in writing to this
office prior to 5pm on the date of the meeting.

Please contact this office if you have any questions pertaining to this notice.

Kyrsten French
City Planner

Enc.



